LSAC Minutes Tanalian School Wednesday, December 11, 2024 6:30 PM

- I. Call to Order 6:32
- II. Roll Call Heidi Wilder, Elisha Wegner, Eric Davidson, Nate Davis, Sarah Wardell, Patti Brock, Nicole Metzgar, Brandey Voran, Darcy Lorentzen, Jen Opland, Matthew Grossmann, Cam Metzgar, Kacy Leyba
- III. Student Presentations (0-3 slots per meeting):
 - a. none
- IV. Approval of Minutes:
 - a. November 2024 Meeting: motion to approve as typed by Eric, Seconded by Elisha motion carries.
- V. Communications
 - Principal's Report- Nate left for Thanksgiving and had principal meetings Monday and Tuesday. Just returned. Volleyball team went to state and won state. Students grew a lot through the season and finished well. Harvest fest, VB Regionals, Elocution meet and Movie night – other events since last LSAC.
 - b. Teachers' Report
 - i. Patti students have been practicing for Christmas program and are ready for it tomorrow night. Starting Friday with amplified test and will go until next Friday. One on one testing. MAPs will be next week. Having a fun December.
 - ii. Sarah several students have been gone lately. Used additional time to go through and organize library.
 - iii. Brandey lots of Christmas prep and working on Elocution meet. Amplified testing with one student and Maps next week. Able to start one on Maps now because student is leaving. Thankful for that opportunity. Algebra 2 students - reminding them to work hard to stay on track knowing basketball is coming. Elementary students finished Narnia book and will watch movie when done.
 - iv. Matthew working through absences. Set up Christmas tree and lights.
 - v. Nicole girls basketball started w/7 last year and ended season with 5 girls. Knew this season was questionable. We have 5 this year, but if we don't have enough next year we need to apply for a co-op by April.
 - vi. Cam amplified testing started today and finished 1 student in half an hour. Should finish next week. Students did great on their Elocution meet. Battle of the Books is ramping up. District battle is in January. Kids are counting down the days for break.
 - vii. Kacy several tragedies in our district. Last week was in Orlando for mental health conference. Great conference. New universal

screening survey this year. Good opportunities for students to look into post-secondary schooling or other opportunities.

- c. Correspondence- Nate none
- d. Maintenance Report no report
- e. Technology Report Cam fixed the new printer. Sarah's printer is not working in her classroom. Working with Skylar to get that working. TV cart keeps losing connectivity. May be cable connection.
- f. Student Government Report- Mrs. Brock haven't had a meeting since Thanksgiving Harvest Fest. Doing the Lynx 50/50 Café tomorrow at Christmas Bazaar. Lisa is preparing sushi bowls and orange chicken for the fundraiser.
- g. Student Representative Report no student present
- h. Financial Report Nate no report, same as previous.
- i. Public Comments none
- VI. Old Business
 - a. Food Program: \$5/student. This will start the Wednesday students return.
 - b. LPSD Yearly Budget Discussion: no comment

VII. New Business

- a. Elections members signed code of ethics. Jen confirmed being alternate member.
- VIII. Next Meeting January 15th @ 6:30.
- IX. Adjournment Eric motion to adjourn, Jen second, motion carries. 7:26pm.